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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Duke Power Company Docket No. 50-413
Catawba 1 License No. CPPR-116

As a result of .the inspectior, conducted on November 14 - 17,1983, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9,1982), the
following violation was identified.

10 CFR 50 Appendix B, Criterion XIII' requires that measures be established
to control handling, storage, shipping of material and equipment in
accordance with work and inspection instructions to prevent damage or
deterioration. Duke Topical Report 1-A Table 17.0-1 commits to ANSI
N45.2.2. ANSI N45 2.2 paragraph 6.3.2 requires that items stacked for.

storage shall be arranged so that racks, cribbing or crates are bearing tt.e
full weight. ANSI N45.2.2 paragraph 6.5 requires items releaied from
storage be inspected and cared for in accordance with the same storage
requirements.

Contrary to the above, Construction Procedure 371 had no provisions for the
requirements of paragraph 6.3.2 of ANSI N45.2.2. Furthermore, the inspector
observed three areas in the Auxiliary Building where mechanical snubbers
were stored with heavy structural material beside and on top of the
snubbers.

This is 'a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement II).

. Pursuant. to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged viola-
tion; (2) the reasons for the violation if admitted; (3) the corrective steps
which- have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will
be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will
be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good
cause shown.
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